Houston-Galveston Area Council

June 28, 2024

Michael Goodrum

City Manager

2700 Town Center
Building N

Sugar Land, TX 77479

Re: Funding Award for the City of Sugar Land
Dear Mr. Goodrum:

H-GAC staff reviewed and recommended funding the City of Sugar Land’s Congestion Mitigation and Air
Quality (CMAQ) Commuter and Transit Pilot Project application to support new microtransit service.

The H-GAC Board of Directors awarded the City of Sugar Land federal funding for the first year of service
on February 20, 2024. Staff will support the project's first year with funding provided through an Advanced
Funding Agreement (AFA) 0912-00-476 with the Texas Department of Transportation (TxDOT).

The federal funding for the first year of this service shall not exceed $1,194,176.00. The local match
required is $298,544.00, for a total funding amount of $1,492,720.00. Funding to support the pilot may be
renewable for up to two additional years, pending mutual agreement between H-GAC and the City of
Sugar Land.

If you have any questions regarding the project specifics, please contact Alan Rodenstein, AICP, senior
planner, at alan.rodenstein@h-gac.com.

If you have any questions regarding the Interlocal Agreement, please contact Aquina Grover, senior
financial analyst at Aquina.Grover@H-GAC.com.

Sincerely,

Craig Raborn, AICP
Transportation Director
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Email; craig.raborn@h-gac.com

Mailing Address Physical Address
PO Box 22777 3555 Timmons Lane, Suite 120
Houston, Texas 77227-2777 Houston, Texas 77027-6466

Phone 713-627-3200 Phone 713-627-3200



